

From: [Colin Smith](#)
To: [Verbick, Jim](#)
Cc: [Heck, Patrick](#)
Subject: Postpone ALRC for Patio
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:23:28 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Jim,

I have spoken with Alder Heck and others in the city about our project and would like to post pone our ALRC appearance until we are further along in the process. I am hoping to start focusing on this task again now that campus turnover is finished. Please let me know if you need anything for this to happen.

Colin Smith | Director of Business Development
colin@jdmccormick.com | [JD McCormick Properties](#)
101 N Mills St | Madison, WI 53715
Cell: 720-560-3640 | Office: 608.819.6500 | Fax: 608.819.6038

